

**WILDE BUNCH MEETING MINUTES**  
**9/18/06 at Albuquerque Square Dance Association**

Meeting called to order at 9:15 p.m.

Present at meeting were Jim Effinger, Alan Martinez, Jack Denvir, Tony Horvat, Janice Devereaux, Georgian Spata

Minutes from 7/31/06 Meeting

Jim suggested change on time to p.m. instead of a.m.

Tony moved that we accept minutes.

Janice seconded motion.

Minutes from 7/31/06 meeting are approved.

President: Janice Devereaux

- Nothing to report

Vice President: Tony Horvat

- There was a fly-in meeting held on Saturday, 9/16/06.
- Turtle-Bear designed dangle.
- Alan offered to bring soda and water.
- Scott offered to bring ice.
- Logistics of kitchen duty (Georgian, Trish and Lee Ann offered to take dishes home and put through dishwasher).
- Friday of fly-in: Scott, Tony, Shannon and Jim will get to club around 10:00 a.m. Georgian will arrive around 3:30 p.m.
- Need to put out sign-up sheets for pot luck.
- Remind people to bring utensils and mark their names on all dishes and utensils.
- Decided to use Sharon Levine for catering (\$18 per person). Decided on the Mediterranean menu.
- Larry Todd offered to have group meet by his trailer on the morning of the mass ascension. Decided to truck people over to the trailer around (6:45 a.m.)
  - Need to get a caller for this (ask Dave Decot).
- Approximate costs so far:
  - \$100 for dangles
  - \$525 for caller
  - \$300 for caller
  - \$300 for caller
  - \$1,080 for caterer
  - \$250 for advertisement
  - \$250 for hall
- We should hold a 50/50 raffle at hall.

Treasurer: Alan Martinez

- Nothing to report.
- Tony moved to accept treasurer's report. Janice seconded motion. Treasurer's Report accepted.

Secretary: Georgian Spata

- Brought up the idea that board meetings are too late in the evening and no one ever wants to have one. We discussed having the meetings on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of every month at 7:30 p.m. For the rest of the year, the dates would be 10/10, 11/14, 12/12.

Acting Class Director: Jack Denvir

- Cross-over is 10/2/06.
- Dangles have been ordered.

Georgian moved that meeting be adjourned.

Janice seconded motion.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:40 p.m.

Minutes Presented by Georgian Spata  
Secretary of Wilde Bunch